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Merriman, which you transmitted to me with your request for an opinion. 
Yours very truly, 

ALBERT J. GALEN, 
Attorney General. 

(See opinion given to Hon. S. P. Wilson on July 7, 1909, which 
modifies the foregoing) 

Board .of County Commissioners, Power to Allow County 
Treasurer Deputy in Fifth Class County. County of the Fifth 
Class, Allowed Deputy Treasurer in Discretion of Commission­
ers. 

The Board of County Commissioners of counties of the fifth 
class may allow the County Treasurer a deputy during all, or 
so much of the year, as in their judgment the business of the 
office requires, at a salary of not more thar~ one hundred dollars 
per month. 

Hop. W. H. Trippet, 
County Attorney, 

Anaconda, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

Helena, Montana, May 8, 1909. 

I am in receipt of your letter of May 5, 1909, wherein you ask my 
official opini,on upon the following question: 

Has the Board of County Commissioners power and authority 
to allow the County Treasurer a deputy, and if so what salary 
should he be paid? 
It is my opinion that the Board of County Commissioners may allow 

the County Treasurer of Deer Lodge county, being a fiftl~ class county, 
a deputy, if in their judgment the prompt and faithful discharge of the 
duties of the office requires it. I base this opinion upon the construc­
tion which I give to Section 3128 and 3123 of the revised codes. 

Section 3128 provides that the county commissioners may allow one 
deputy to the Treasurer of a fifth class county during the months of 
November and December of each year. This section, you will observe, 
was approved March 3, 1905, and provides, also, that the commissioners 
may, under certain restrictions, allow a deputy in counties of this class 
to the assessor, and other officers named therein. The section does 
not provide a maximum salary for deputy treasurer appointed under 
its provisions, but does in the matter of assessor's deputy, fixing the 
maximum at $100.00 per month, which, in my opinion, affords a pr.oper 
criterion for fixing the deputy treasurer's salary. 

Section 3123, w·hich was approved March 9, 1907, being subsequent 
to the passage of Section 3128, provides that the county commissioners 
may, "in the exercise of their discretion, allow additional deputies to 
county officers, placing. however, a limitation upon the amount of salary 
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which may be paid such deputies. As Section 3128 provides that the 
county commissioners may appoint a deputy treasurer in counties of 
the fifth elass during two months of the year, it is my opinion that if, 
in the judgment of the county commissioners, the business of the offices 
requires it, they may extend the time of service of such deputy during 
such months of the year as in their judgment the business of the office 
requires, this last authority being conferred, in my judgment, by the 
provisions of Section 3132. However, as Section 3123 limits the salary 
which may be paid, such deputies at not more than the maximum allowed 
to deputies provided by law, and as Section 3128 is the only'law which 
provides for the appointment of a deputy treasurer in fifth class counties, 
and as it is silent on the matter of maximum salary to be ,paid such 
deputy, I believe we are justified in consulting that statute as to the 
amount of compensation allowed to other special deputies included 
within its provisions, and we find that in oounties of the fifth class the 
assessor may be allowed one deputy during certain months of the 
year at a, salary not exceeding $100.00 per month. 

I believe, therefor.e, the safe rule for the county commissioners 
to follow if they should, under the provisions of the two sections above 
referred to, allow the treasurer a deputy, is to fix his salary at an 
amount not in excess of the maximum amount provided for other deputies 
under Section 3128. 

You are therefore advised that the county commissioners may allow 
the treasurer of Deer Lodge county a deputy, his salary to be fixed 
at an amount not exceeding $100.00 per month. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J, GALEN, 

Attorney GeneraL 

Express Rates, Cancellation of. Rates, Cancellation of Ex­
press. Tariffs, Cancellation of Express. 

, -
Where an express company operating over a railroad in. the 

state of Montana desires to discontinue its business as a common 
carrier of express matter, the railroad commission may certify 
to the cancellation' of all rates" ta'riffs and schedules under which 
such express company was opera~in~. This. does' not tend to 
relieve the express company of obligations incur,red· prior to the 
filing of the certificate of cancellation. 

Helena, Montana, May 11, 1909. 
The Railroad Commission of the State of Montana, 

Helena, Montana. 
Gentlemen: 

I aI!1 in receipt of your letter of May 7, enclosing copy of your letter 
dated April 29, 1909, wherein you ask my advice as to the cancellati?n 
of the rates, schedules and tariffs heretofore certified by your commis­
sion and in effect on the Continental Express Company. 
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